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Mary Surratt House
9110 Brandywine Road
Clinton
County

The Mary Surratt House is a two-story, five-bay frame dwelling, measuring
40" x 32', with a gable roof. The house faces west, with a central entrance
covered by a one-story, one-bay gable-roofed porch. The four-paneled front door
is framed by four-light transom and sidelights with three panes above a recessed
panel. A shed-roofed porch also covers the first bay of the north gable end. The
house is two bays deep, with two windows on either floor of the north gable end.
The east facade has similar fenestration to the west, but the one-bay porch has a
shed roof. The south gable end is pierced by a single window on either floor in
the west bay. Windows throughout are 6/6 sash, with louvered shutters. A square
interior chimney stands at either gable end of the building. Exterior walls are
covered in clapboard. Prior to restoration to its 19th century appearance, the
north porch wrapped around to cover the first floor of the west facade. In the
early 20th century, the center bay of the east facade was covered by a two-story
projecting pavilion. A one-story frame addition on the southeast corner is a 1980s
replacement of the original. This addition is two bays wide, with an exterior
chimney on its south gable end flanked by four-light windows in the attic gable.
Its east facade is flush with the east facade of the main block. The original
addition, built prior to 1933, had an interior chimney in the south gable end, and

projected several feet to the east of the main block. Its south gable end was

pierced by a door in the east bay, and a 6/6 sash window on the south side of the
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attic gable. On the interior of the house, the mid-19th century stair in the center
hall is paneled. Mantels are simple in design, consisting of fluted pilasters with a
simple recessed panel above the fireplace.

The Surratt House gained notoriety from its association with the
assassination of Abraham Lincoln. In 1852, John H. Surratt purchased the farm
where the house now stands, and in addition to farming, operated a tavern and
post office in his house. During the 1850s the building became a focal point of
community activity in the area, which took its name, Surrattsville, from its
postmaster. After John Surratt's death, the tavern, still owned by his widow,
Mary, although it was operated by John Lloyd. Mrs. Surratt moved into
Washington, D.C., and operated a boarding house on H Street, where John
Wilkes Booth occasionally lodged. Mary Surratt was at her tavern in Surrattsville
on April 14, 1865, when John Wilkes Booth stopped at the house to pick up arms
and ammunition in his flight from Ford's Theater after the shooting of Abraham
Lincoln. Mrs. Surratt was implicated in and subsequently hanged for conspiracy

in the assassination, although she maintained her innocence until the end.
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PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY

HISTCRIC SITES SUMMARY SHEET

P.G. County Survey # _81A-7 = pate 1852

Building Name The Mary Surratt House

Location 9110 Brandywine Road, Clinton

Open to Public _ ¥ yes no restricted

The Surratt House is a nine room, frame, five bay, two
story dwelling house with gabled roof; it has two interior
chimneys at the ridge. Late additions on the east and south
have been removed in an attempt to restore the house to its
original dimensions. .

The Surratt House gained'notoriety from its association
with the assassination of Abraham Lincoln. In 1852, John H.
Surratt purchased the farm (287 acres) on which the house now
stands, and in addition to farming, operated a tavern and post
office in his house. In the 157 >'sc the building became a focal
point of activity in this Ninth District, which took its name,
Surrattsville, from its postmaster. This simple house, therefore,
represents the possibilities for upward mobility, socially and
economically, among 19th century Americans.

After John Surratt's death, the tavern, still owned by
his widow, Mary, was operated by John Lloyd. Mrs. Surratt
moved into Washington D.C. and operated a boarding house on H
Street. It was here that John Wilkes Booth occasionally visited.
It was largely because of Booth's acgquaintance with the Surratt
family and the coincidence of Mary surratt's visit to her
manager in Surrattsville on April 14, 1865, that she was im-
plicated and subsequently hanged for conspiracy in the assassi-

nation which took place later that same evening.
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[7. DESCRIPTION
. (Check One)
. {7 Excellent {7} Good [~ Fair [J Deteriarated {C] Ruins [C) Unexpased
CONDITION (Check—One) (Check Ome)
) Altered ) Unaltered U] Moved (X Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Surratt iouse is located on-the northeast corner of Brandy-
Wwine and Woodyard Roads in Clinton, Maryland.

”Generally speaking, it is a commodious, nine roorm, réctangular
dwelling house measuring .about 40 feet wide and 32 fcet deep,
two full stories in height with a gabled roof pitched 10 inches
in 12.. An L-shaped porch covers the front and north end walls;
its shed roof pitched considerably less than the gabled roof.
The wooden porch deck, laid with boards perpendiqular to the
house, is framed with sills and joists resting cn brick piers.
The piers are evenly spaced with the three corner piers dcuble
in size. The porch roof, with overhang and simnle box cornice,
is supported by 12 wooden posts partially chamfered. At the
top of each post are.two wooden "steamboat Gothic period"
traces. The porch ceiling is enclosed with narrow width,
beaded, tongue-in-groove boards.

"The windows on the first floor level on the north and west
sides of the house consist of simple frames with two-over-two
panes and center bars meeting. All other window frames o the
first and second floors consist of SixX-over-six panes with
center bars meeting. :

“The gable chimneys project approximately three feet above the
crest of the roof and are capped with a protruding brick course|
Except for its brick foundation walls and two brick chimneys,
the building is entirely of frame construction, studded to a
girt at the second floor level and above to a plate at the
eaves at the front and back. The end walls arc studded to a
girt at the second floor level, above to a girt at the eaves
level, and to the roof rafters. The end gables and walls arc
Joined by summer girts on both the sccond floor and eaves level
The summer girts arc interrupted by the chimneys and are joined
by two hall girts. All corner posts are braced on bhoth the
first and second floor. The present roof rafters are joined

by collar beams with what aprecars to be dovetail joints and the
rafters are reccived on eave plates protruding slichtlv to
provide cornice overhangs. The framing is recent work but its
pitch appears to be -that of the original roof, judging by the
wracking and corbelling of the chimneys at the ridge level.

The roof, as it stands, is not adequately framed.

"Most of the joining of framing work is accomplished bv mortice
and tenon with an occasional lap joint with tenon; however the
porch roof framing is joined to the structure by large, venny-
weight nails and medium sizcd spikes, and therc is no evidence
of any mortice and tenon joints. This raises the aucstion of
whether or not the porch roof and its presont configuration is
an original construction feature of the house. Oriainal fram-
ing lumber and somc of the joinery have a casual or poor cduali-

-sce continuation shect-
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(Continuation Sheet) SNTRY NuMBER DATE
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7. DESCRIPTION, continued
ty. This is not an unusual occurrence in rural buildings, and
Y

in spite of this casualness, the house appears to he reasonablvy
plumb and true excepting those areas where it has suffered from
weather or insect damage and neglect. .

"Exterior walls are covered with clapboard, much of which apnears

to be very carly if not original. Investigation of the tvpe of
nails and how they joined the siding to the framing supports

this statement. Exposures of the Cclapboards are random, eyhib-
iting the same casualness recorded in the framinag. In a number
of areas, replacecment clapboards are of poor gquality and should
be reworked. Front and rear eaves are formed by box cornices

with short returns at the gable ends. Absence of a crown mold

makes the cornice look crude and incomplete. The cornice facias,

if not replacements, should be carefully examined for traces of
@ missing crown mold. Gable end cornice returns appear to have
been applied after the siding was in place which tends to sug-
gest that they are recent additions. The lines and proportions
of the house appear to be balanced and represent consicderable
control having been exercised by its builder. Windows and doors
from all views, are well placed. The cornice ‘protrudes suffi-
Ciently to balance the height of the chimneys. The net affect
'is one of being almost a classical quality typical to some late
18th century houses in Maryland. Architecturally, the Federal
Period is a more likely time for its design and’construction;
perhaps between 1810 and 1850.

"The window and door frames on the exterior of the house are not
cased. The edge of the frame on both doors and windows is head-
ed and received the clapboard boards directlvy. Shutter hardware

is evidenced on all windcws and it is assumed that a simple,
two-panel, louvered shutter was once part of the trim on the
structure. The front'door is framed by a box structure with
four panes and sidelights with three panes followed bv a reces-

sed panel. The sidelights and panels balance the four-panel
front door.

Interior - First Floor

"The front entrance door opens into a center hall which is more
than seven feet wide. Toward the recar of the hall, there is a
gentle stair lecading to the second floor with a landing which
covers the rear door entrance that is slightly off center to the
north. The stair has handsome, ante-bellum newells and railinc.
The design characteristic of the round-based newells, capped
with a cushion collar and an inverted kno with collar tapering
-continued-
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Form 10.3000 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT GF THE INTERIOR STATE ,
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: f . COUNTY
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES Prince Croroe's
INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM

FOR NPS USE ONLY
ENTRY NUMBER DATE

(Continuation Sheet)

(Number all entries) . .
to two-thirds the diameter of the base, join the full, rouna
railing and have an elegance which does not occur elsewhere in
the house. The newell post design is an exaggeration of the
newells' detail. The staircase is enclosed by wood panellinea-
and accessibility is provided by a door directly under the staird
-case at the rear of the hall. : '

"Each corner room of the first floor is entered from the hall.
These rooms are sguare and appear to be nearlv identical to one
another in dimension. The front and rear rooms at the north end
have fireplaces which share a chimney that is slightly off cente:
to the north in the partition common to the two rooms. Directly
against the north end wall, a door in the partition connects botH
rooms. An exterior door in the north wall nhear the northwest
corner leads into the northwest corner room providing accessibild
ity to the two north end rooms without having to first enter the
front door and pass through the hall. Another exterior door ex-
ists on the south wall near the southeast corner room. This dooy
presently leads into a kitchen addition which is of doubt ful an-
tiquity because of the method of construction used as well as thd
common appearance of wire-cut nails in all of the framing. Framd
ing evidence found in the south wall, studs, and corner nrosts
clearly suggests that this door was at one time covered with a
hood above a small stoop. The two south end rooms have a fire-
place arrangement similar to the two north end rooms; however
there was originally no access between the rooms even thouch, toA
day, a door joins the two rooms just north of the chimnev.

"The brick hearths of all four fireplaces protrucde well into eacH
room.. Mantles are of wood and a simple design consisting of
fluted pilasters with a simple recessed panel forming the hacking
above the fireplaces and the edges on which the projectina mantld
shelves rest. Two closets were constructed in the scuth chimnes
corners; one in each of the north and south corner rooms.

Interior - Second Floor

Arrangement of the second floor rooms, including fireplaces,
brick hearths, and door placement, is identical to the first
floor except for minor variations. Both the northeast and south-
€ast corner rooms have built-in closets in the north and south
chimney corners, respectively. Closets in the front corner roomnd
are recent additions. The front center of the second floor is

- partitioned to form a hall room.

"Mantles are similar to first floor mantles but are less sophis-
ticated. The hall landing presently provides entrance into a

~continued-

-2 of 4 continuation sheots-
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‘hood over a correspondingly small stoop. All of the intericr

- rough coat, and a very thin lime finish coat which was subse-

recent bathroom addition. The entrance to the bathroom appears
to have been constructed from a landing window which was identi-
cal to the windows on the rear of the house. The bathroorm addi-
tion is a two-story, shed-roofed structure constructed entirelvw
of materials of the 20th century. On the first floor leveé?*tne
bathroom structure has undoubtedly damaged evidence as to whethen

or not the rear, first floor exterior door was covered bhv a srall

casing trim, baseboards, etc. on the second floor were nlaced
prior to interior plastering which consisted of a scratch coat,

guently whitewashed during 19th-ceéntury use of the house."l

T J. Glenn Little, "Review of Historical Research,
Building Archaeology Investigations Presented as Preliminary
Material with Recommendations for Continuing Work." Januarv 21,
1972. Prepared for the Maryland-National Capital Park and Plan-
nigg Commission, pp. 12-17. )

8. SIGNIFICANCE, continued

1) " ) .
moved to a much larger farm (287 acres) on which the Surratt
House stands.l ~ Surratt expanded his farming activities bhv oner-

ating a tavern and post office in his house. In the 1850's, the
building became a focal point of activity in the Ninth District
which took its name of Surrattsville from its postmaster. Al-

though his success did not match that of an Horatio Alger,
Surratt's house stands as a direct representati n of the possi-
bilities for social and economic mobility in 19th centurv Amer-
ica. & '

The Surratt House is one of the few ante-bellum dwellings still
standing in the Clinton vicinity. Most of the visible remains
of the area's heritage have been engulfed by urban sprawl.

John Surratt died in 1862 intestate. The title to the propertvy
remained uncertain for several yecars. The Surratt liouse had
several owners until its purchase by the MNCPPC.

The land on which Surratt House stands consists of 0.6 acres.
However, the building and lot are right in the downtown commer-
cial area. The statcd acreage of 2 acres will help to rrotect
the lot from highway or other chances.

-continued-
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Surratt House gained noteriety from its association with thd
assassination of Abrahan Lincoln. John Wilkes Booth stoopped at
the house to pick up arms and ammunition in his flicht from
Ford's Theater on April 14, 1865. At that time the house was

a tavern operated by John Lloyd, a retired policeman from
Washington. Mary Surratt owned the building, although since

1862 she had lived in the District of Columbia where she opera-
ated a boarding house. '

John Wilkes Booth and the other conspirators stayed at Mrs.
Surratt's boarding house before the assassination. Larcelv on
that evidence alone, she was convicted of complicity in the
plots and was hanged after a military trial. Subsecuent inves-

tigations of the case indicate that she was innocent of the
charges. ‘

To the people of Prince George's Countv, the Surratt House and
the other buildings associated with Booth's, flicht have Creat
importance. ~ The events of the aftermath of the assassination
Centered national attenticn on this section of Prince Georoe's
County. The county planning organization, the Maryland-!lational]
Capital Park and Planning Commission, has cormitted itself to
the restoration of the house. MNCPPC hired Freservation Cen-
sultants of Alexandria, Virginia, to execute a thorough studs
of all the historical evidence associated with the building.

As a result of that project, a new,.more subtle, reason for
restoration was brought to the surface. )

The Surratt liouse offers an opportunity to expand the bods of
knowledge of pre-Civil War social history. The building has

Surratt (husband of Mary Surratt), from near poverty to a wvoai-

e nen

v e

g Y

v rres,

tion of 1local inportance. Surratt was never a natienal ficure,
but rather his 1ife offers some insight into the charactecr of
19th century Americans.

i ) ) . . ' i . ) )
Born in Virginia, John Surratt is known to have lived in Prince

in Oxen Hill. Within the next decade, he and his family had

—sce_continuation sheot-
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f? MAJOR!MBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
Recorder:
Source: Little, J. Glenn.
Building

2525 Riva Pd., Annapolis, Maryland 21401

"Review of Historical Research,

January 21,

1972,

Archacology Investigations Presented
as Preliminary Mecterial with Recommendations

for Continuing Work.
pared for the Maryland-National Capltal Dar}f
and Planning Commission.

Pre-

Nancy Miller, Historian, Maryland llistorical Trust .

GEOGRAPHICAL DATA

LATITUDE ANO LONGITUDE COORDINATES 177 77T TLATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINA TES i
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY 0 OEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY !
. R OF LESS THAN TF:J ACRES i
CORNER LATITUOE LONGITUOF LATITUDE LENGITUCE :
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrecs Minutes Seconds J
NW ] . " o . " o ’ - o . w
ne T O 38 45 55 76 53 52
SW ° ' . o ’ . )
APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY: 2 acres . "o
L1ST ALL STATES ANO COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
STATE: ccoE | couNnTy ccrE m
m
STATE: CODE | CCUNTY: COOE
STATE: CODE | COUNTY: corE =z
N
STATE: copE. | COUNTY: coDE -
: B o
[11. FORM PREPARED BY . =
NAME ANO TITLE: ¢ ;
Arthur Townsend, Associate Director, and staff A_j R
ORGANIZATION DATE i -
Maryland Historical Trust June 23, l972i -
STREET ANO NUMBER: )
2525 Riva Road 2
CITY OR TOWN: - STATE cone | -
Annapolis Maryland 24 |
|

!1‘2' STATE LIAISON OFFICER CERTIFICA1ION

NATIONAL REGISTER VERIFICATICON

As the designétcd Stute l.iaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Lawi
89-665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the Naticnal Regiger und certify that it has been
evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set
forth by the Naticnal Park Scrvice. The recommiended
level of significance of this nomination is:

% State {7} (1

National L.ocal

e Do [

Orlando Ridout IV

Tile _State Liaison Officer for
Maryland

ate

_June 26,

1972

1 hereby certify that this property is inéluded in the

National Register.

Chief, Office of Archeology and Historic Preservation

Loate
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Z 1T NAME g
o common: Surratt llouse S
— ano/or misToric:  Mary Surratt louse 1
— [2. LOCATION |
U STREETY AND NUMBER:
9110 Brandywine Road
s > CITY DR TOWN:
x Clinton
' .— STATE: : copE |COUNTY: CODE
- Maryland L Prince Georce's 033
— [ PHOTO REFERENCE _ B
— fhoto creot: J, Glenn Little
oate oF pHoTo: April 1972
w Necative riLeD AT Preservation Consultants, 824 Artucus-on-the-Poto-
w mac, Alexandria, Virginia
o |4 IDENTIFICATION ~
DESCRIBE VIEW, DIRECTION, ETC.
northeast elevation S
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|

ENTRY NumBprer L LATE
p———m T

——————

FOR NPS USE CHL Y
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Sur:att_ﬁggse

AND OR HISTORIC: Marwv Surratt HOUSC

LOCATION

e
STREET ANO NUMBER:

9110 Brandywine Road

CITY OR TOWN:

—
Clinton

STATE‘: CODE |[COUNTY, [ coot

Maryland 27 Prince Georae's }333“1
B._PHOTO REFERENCE - ' :

PHOTO CREOIT: J. G@LthtlQ 111

OATE OF FHOTO: AP‘I'LLJ._S_Z?

NEGATIVE FiLEO A T: Pres
mac, Alexandria, Virginia

DENTIFICATION
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southeast elevation
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(Continuation Sheet) el

CATE
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ITvidence has not .indicated if John Surratt built the
Surratt House, or if he bought the property with the house al-
rcady erected. See the January 1972 memorandum to the MNCPPC

from J. Glenn Little III, Preservation Consultants.
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Form 10.301 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR STATE
_ (Dec. 19¢8) NATIONAL PARK SERVICE N !\E‘L%?_Qd
T NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES ° , cooNTY ,
Prince Ccorae's
PROPERTY MAP FORM FOR NPSUSE ONLY |
(Type all entrics - attach to or enclose with map) o SNTRY HumetR =ATE |
[} NAME
common: oSUrratt liouse
AND’OR HISTORIC: Mary Surratt llouse
[2. LOCATION -
STREET AND NUM BER:
9110 Brandywine Road '
CITY OR TOWN:
Clinton
STATE: CODE COUNTY: ¢ coDE
Marvland 24 Prince Georage's N33

{3. MAP REFERENCE

source: Maryland State Department of Assessments and Taxation, Tax
Map No. 116

scare: 1" = 400! .

DATE: 1968

[4. REQUIREMENTS

SEE

TO BE INCLUDED ON ALL MAPS
1. Praperty broundories where required.
2. North arrow.

3. Loatitude ond longitude reference.
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The only woman implicated in Booth’s
conspiracy was Mary Surratt of Prince
George’s County. She owned a tavern
in Surrattsville and operated a board-
inghouse in Washington. She knew
Booth, for he visited her son often in
their Washington home. The man who
operated her tavern at Surrattsville
claimed she aided Booth’s escape; she
hanged for it. Most today believe she
was innocent. Courtesy of the Library
of Congress, Prints and Photographs
Division
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The tavern at Surrattsville was depicted
in Harper's Weekly. Mary Surratt visited
here the day of the assassination, and
John Wilkes Booth stopped here during
his flight to Virginia. John M. Lloyd, the
tavern keeper, claimed Mrs. Surratt left
field glasses for Booth to pick up that
evening. Most assassination scholars do
not believe him, but the military com-
mission that tried Mrs. Surratt did. The
Surratt House is now a museum. It is
located on Brandywine Road, near the
intersection with Woodyard Road. This
is now the heart of Clinton. The com-
munity was renamed after the Civil War.
Courtesy of the Library of Congress,
Prints and Photographs Division

Mary Surratt’s boardinghous
was in Washington at 604 H Str
The building still stands, now |
the Chinatown district. Courte
Library of Congress, Prints anc
Photographs Division
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SURRATT HOUSE P6.BAT

FRONT (SOUTH) ELEVATION OF BRICK OUTBUILDING - PRIOR TO
RESTORATION
FASEHEN TS

SIGNED ORIGINALS ON FILE WITH THE MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST
GRANTOR GRANTEE
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The Surrate Tavern in 1867,
(From Huarper’s Weelkiy, 1867.)

The former Surratt Tavern at Clinton (Surrattsville), Md. 1933. Rear view.
(Fron: the author’s ¢ollection.)
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